
TO:  Members of ACPA-IN, ACEC-IN, AIA of Indiana, APAI, ICA, IED, IMMA and IRMCA 
FROM:  Indiana Construction Industry Conference Host Associations  
DATE:  [insert date] 
 
SUBJECT:  Call for Presentation Proposals for 2015 Indiana Construction Industry Conference  
 
The Indiana Construction Industry Conference host associations are now accepting proposals 
for a limited number of speaking opportunities for the 2015 Indiana Construction Industry 
Conference, which will be February 13-20, 2015 at the Marco Island Marriott Beach Resort Golf 
Club & Spa in Marco Island, Florida. This annual conference is designed for mid- to senior-level 
management professionals who work in the Indiana construction industry.  
 
An important function of the event is to provide high-quality educational sessions for 
construction executives and professionals. Our multiple-track format is focused on education 
sessions and topics that are current and emerging issues in construction.  
 
All proposals are due no later than Friday, October 31. Submission instructions are detailed 
within the speaker presentation proposal form. 
 
On behalf of all of the host associations, thank you for your consideration.  
 
American Concrete Pavement Association – Indiana Chapter 
American Council of Engineering Companies of Indiana 
American Institute of Architects of Indiana 
Asphalt Pavement Association of Indiana 
Indiana Construction Association 
Indiana Equipment Distributors 
Indiana Mineral Aggregates Association 
Indiana Ready Mixed Concrete Association 
 

http://news.inconstruction.org/ICIC/2015/2014-09-03_ICIC_2015_Call_For_Presentations.pdf

